Amerilyn Rivett

M
From: Kyle Stanfield
Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2016 2:41 PM
To: Amerilyn Rivett
Subject; FW!: hardship
Attachments: image001.png; ATTO000L.htm; CRC DAC Hardship--XR.pdf; ATT00002.htm
Here you go

Kyle Stanfield, Assistant Executive Director
503.682.6722x239 | kyles@osaa.org | C:503.919.8525

From: Jerome, Troy [mailto:Troy.Jerome@pendleton.k12.or.us]

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 5:20 PM

To: Peter Weber <peterw@osaa.org>; Kyle Stanfield <kyles@osaa.org>

Cc: Blaine Ganvoa <Blaine.Ganvoa@hermiston.k12.or.us>; tom.ames@hoodriver.k12.or us;
mike.somnis@nwasco.k12.0r.us
Subject: Fwd: hardship ———

The crc conference ok this hardship on April 8. The attachment below is an Offical document. This email is also an Offical
signature of District Troy Jerome. | am sending this email because at this time | am not sure how to send it through OSAA
electronically. Peter or Kyle can you please email me the process. Thanks

THANKS

Troy Jerome
GO BUCKAROOS!
CHARACTER-PREPARE-COMPETE-DRIVE

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ganvoa, Blaine" <Blaine.Ganvoa@hermiston.k12.or.us>
Date: April 22, 2016 at 4:55:00 PM PDT

To: "Jerome, Troy (Troy.Jerome@pendleton.k12.or.us)" <Troy.Jerome@pendleton.k12.or.us>
Subject: hardship

Troy —

Attached is the Hardship request that you guys approved for Xavier Rambo via email back on April 8,
2017. Please sign and submit to OSAA immediately. Thanks!




